Department of Public Works — Engineering Division

Yoameeting coumnity needs, . enhancing quality of fife.”

MEMO

TO: Municipal Services Committee

worotvast vaks [/
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works '

DATE: January 16, 2014

RE: Contract amendment for 2014 Land Acquisition Services for Prospect Avenue
Bridge over Jackman Street with Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc., in an amount of
$2,600 for an amended not to exceed contract of $23,300.

The Prospect Avenue Bridge and Jackman Street Reconstruction Projects require the purchase of
property from Atlas Miils, The negotiations for this acquisition will occur in-house by the City
Attorney’s Office, but an outside appraisal needs to be perforimed as the first step in the negotiation
process. The City Council recently approved the Land Acquisition Services for all other properties
for this project with Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $20,700. This
request is to amend the contract for an additional $2,600 to perform the required additional

appraisal.
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City of Appleton

Al Mr, Chad M, Weyenberg
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, W1 54911

Re: City of Appleton — Prospect Avenue Bridge Project

¢ iDcar Chad,

This letter is to amend the contract for the above-mentioned project to include an
appraisal on parce]l number 5, Atlas Mill, LLC, according to Transportation Project

Plat No. 4987.09-00. ‘The fee for this appraisal will be $2,600.00 per the original
coniraci, '

Sincerely,

ﬂ[w(é’;( ﬁ]c(m

Carol J. Ahles
Real Estale Acquisition Specialist
STEIGERWALDT LAND SERVICES, INC,

856 North Fourth Sivect « Tomahawk, W1 54487 » (715) 453-3274 « FAX {715) 453-8325
10632 Hayward Courl « Hayward, WI 54843 » (715) 699-1401 » FAX (715) 699-1402




